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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 3:06 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto; SUR; assignments
Cc: Charandeep Singh; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10015752   /CD || OI- SJB5035M  (RED) TP- SKQ2731R || Est: 

$0.00     || Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
Attachments: TP GIA REPORT SKQ2731R.pdf; OI GIA REPORT SJB5035M.pdf

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK  to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number:  SKQ2731R 
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
 
Tel: 6250 0088  Yu Ching 
 
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference. 
 
Thank you. 
Best regards, 
 
Maybie Chua 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
F +65 6725 0853   
E maybie.chua@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 2:57 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Charandeep Singh <charandeep.s@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request On 20-06-2022 || C10015752 || SKQ2731R & SJB5035M ON 10/06/2022 @1825 HRS ALONG 
CAPITOL PIAZZA B3 CARPARK  
 
Dear Maybie, 
 
We hereby confirm and agreed LKK to conduct the PRS survey of our client’s vehicle  
 
Best Regards, 
Candy Ong  
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd  
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From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 20 June 2022 12:37 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Cc: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SKQ2731R & SJB5035M ON 10/06/2022 @1825 HRS ALONG CAPITOL 
PIAZZA B3 CARPARK  
 
Dear All, 
 
Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action  
 
The vehicle is now garage at our workshop  
 
Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date  
 
Thanks & regards, 
Yu Ching 

 
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd 
160 Sin Ming Drive 
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity 
Singapore 575722 
Tel: 6250 0088    Fax: 6250 5545 
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg 
 
 


